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Mr. Richard Smith

Premerger Notificanon Office

Federa] Trade Commission

Ropm, 301

Gth Street und Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washingron, D.C. 20580

Re- applicability of Exempion for Unpraduetive Real Peopery

Dyt Mr Smisdh:

Thank you for your thme eday to discuss the poteodut epplicability of the Harr-Seomn-
Rodipo Anttrus Improvemenrs Act of 1976 (the “Act ) to a proposed transectiop. This feler
mematializes our elephone conversation and the advics you gave on April 22, 1999

Qur comversation was abatt whether The acquisition of vertain rez] property containing
timborlands is reportable wnder the Act, [ explained that 1 represent the owner of 2 company thar is
considering selling timberiands 1o a limited liability company conmolled by twa individuals, 1
described the proposed qrosactions as fllows;

= Twa individuals, cach with total assets greurer than 310 million (e
"Purchusers™}, will form a limited lisbtiity compuny (Company A} for the sole
purpase of purchasing tmber]lands from Company B

» Company B has 1014] a32cts of greater Than £100 mlllwn 112 only assers are
imberlands.

»  The proposed purchases will ceeny In two separate Tansactions. The first
tranzacion will be for the purchase of an aggregaw amoun of spprosimarely
83 400 ucres. The second purchase will be tar the purchase of an aggrepase
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ammunt of approsimancly 47,000 acres. The tansaclions wil] ciose within
approximately three months of each arther. '

= The parties heve executed 4 comract for the first ransaction and are negotiating
8 conmact for the second ransacrion,

*  The purchase poce far the first mansaction will be agproximately $78.5 million.
and the purchase price for the second ransaction will be approximarely $46.5
million

*  The Purchasers arc in the business of purchasing timberlands for inmvestmenn
pwrposes only. The Purchasas hold the timberlands for an undetermined
amount of tirme and then sell iracrs of timberlands o third parties for profit.

During our conversation, you indicated tha the sjee-of-the-partes st and the size-of~the-
Tr2nsaction 1est appearcd 1o be met. You alsa explained that if the Ao applies 1o this repsaction,
The partics could agurepate e fint and second ranacthons and report them with one filing because
the closing of the secand ransacion would oecur within the 12-momk period afier the end of the
wallung period.

You sdvised me thar the charscterization of the Purchasers” business {purchasing
timberlands for investment) does not aflect the applicability of the aer,

We spenT some fime discyssing exerptions to the Act tound in 16 CFR. § 202 | and 16
CFR § 8072 You explained that § B02.] applics 1o poods purchased in the urdinary course of
busingss, and not 1o realty. Thersfore, T have concluded that nane of the excmprions found in §
802.1 would apply 1o the wansacrons described in this letter. and huve so advised my clicn.

You also explained that the exemption for unproductive real property fourd in 16 CFR &
802.2(c} would be the only exemprion that might apply 1o the wensasnons described in this Yetler.
In discussing how 1o conduct the analysis of whether real prapery is “unproductive™ withun The
definition of § B52.2{c)f 1}, you explained thar i1 has beeq the policy of the Federal Trade
Cormmission ("FTC") 10 conduck this analysis on a parcel-by-parce] basis, ¥ou indfcatcd that the
FTC?s pelicy is thar physical scparation of real property invelved in a propesed transaction
determines how to analyze the applicability of the §802 2(c) exemnprion. ln other words, when
degerrmiining whether the § B02.2{c) exemprion applies, such contiguots area of resl Property sheauld
be analyzed 1a derermine whether that pamienlar contiguous srea meets the defintion of
“unprediciive weal property.” The FTC does not reqquire the aggregation of the revipyes from alt
physically separate parcels of real property that are the subjict of the proposed Fansaclion w
derermine whether the £5 million treshold is meet. [ understand bt this advice reflects the FTC
carrent poliey on the method for dersrmining whether the § 802.2(c) exemption applies To the
acquisition of real property.
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After our vonversation, I reviewed the proposed traosactiond described in fhis leper i light
of the FTC s pelicy far determining whether real propeny qualifies for the § 302.2{c) syemprion. 1
heve dewrmoined that the eggregale arreage of limberlands 1 be conveved in the first tansacton
and sevond rapsacdon iz made up of numerous physically separate parcels. No ope physcally
separdle purce] invielved in erher frpsaclion has generated potzl revenues in excess of $35 milbon
durrnp, the 36 monrhs prior 1o the aequisition  This, based on the FTC's current policy regardinge
the analysis fur delermining whether real property is “unprodocdve,” [ huve concluded thar my
cliznt would nat be required o file a premerger notification repert fortn should it se]l fhese
phrsically separate parcels in the Two proposed ransactions.

We did net discuss the porential interaction of § 892 1{a) and § 802.2(c), bur ! would like 1o
raisc and dispose of iat issue in this lener. Ac described above, Company B's only 2ssels are
umberlands. Company B will scll upproximarcly 95% of those imberlands w Company A n the
wo transactions. | have assumed that such a sale could be characterized as the sale of an
“operaring unit,” as defined in § 802.1{n). Nevertheless, based on our brief discussion thal e
exempriong confainad ip § 802 | and § 807 7 are separate and distinct, | have eoncluded that the
exeupfion in § RA? 2(c) can dpply regardless of whether the unprodactive real propeny being sold
might pe characyenzed as an oprranng wit. Theecfore, cven if the proposcd asser sales are
characterized as the sate of an operating wit, those sales would be exempr from the Acrs
requirementy becguse 4il of the assets being sold gualify as exempt unproducnve real property  1F
This canclnzivn is incorrect, | would appreciate your calling, re To provide me with the FTC s views
on thiy issue,

1f the foregaing does nor correctly summarize your adviee (oF the advice you would give
based on Che facks st furth in this Jemer), please call me a1 your earfiest convenjenee at

Sincerely,
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